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DATE: July 19, 2007
TO:

FROM:

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Patrick Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel ¢bw"

YA
RE: Docket No. 070315-TX — Application for certificate to provide competitive local

exchange telecommunications service by Osirus Communications, Inc.
I

By email dated July 06, 2007, Mrs. Shauna Baldwin, Manager for Osirus
Communications, Inc., requested that the above subject filing be withdrawn without prejudice.
Mrs. Baldwin stated that when Osirus Communications, Inc. is prepared to continue its CLEC
certification, it will make the appropriate filings with the Commission.

Since the Commission does not need to take any action in this matter, pursuant t

o Secti
2.07.C.2.d(4) of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests that this docket be@;:eng
Should you have any questions, please call Toni McCoy at 850/413-6532. Dk‘ ‘ i}o Ul
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C: Office of the General Counsel (McKay)

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (McCoy)
Mrs. Shauna Baldwin
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Toni McCoy 070315 - T &

From: Shauna B [sb1015@cynergycomm.net]
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2007 5:28 PM

To: Toni McCoy

Cc: 'Scott Baldwin'

Subject: Withdrawal of Application

Dear Tony,

Scott Baldwin, CEO of Osirus Communications, Inc. has requested that | withdraw the
application. Please let me know if you need any further documentation.

Thank you,
Shauna
Osirus Communications, Inc. Manager

CynergyComm.net

(f.k.a.United Telecom, Inc./d.b.a. UTMLnet)
231.347.1025

sb1015@cynergycomm.net

7/9/2007



